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SI@ON FRASER UN IVERSJY
MEMORANDUM

H..Evans, .Registrar......................... from... Marvin F..Wideeo, Divector.......... ...

............................ ....Undengbaduate..l?rngrgms.................... '

o EDUC. . A29. e, ..| Date....13th October, .J978........................ &

This is. in response to a memorandum from Harvey Nagel drawing our

_attention to the fact that Educ. 429 had not been offered .for six semesters.

Normally, this wouid require that the course be dropped frdm the books.
This is to request that the course remain on the books ‘for an additional
two semesters. The reason for this request is that we are currently
reviewing all undergraduate courses in our Faculty; it is expected that
the process will be completed by next April.
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